Town of Stratham
10 Bunker Hill Avenue, Stratham, NH 03885

Recreation Commission Agenda
Tuesday, April 13,2021
7:00 P.M. at the Stratham Municipal Center

This meeting of the Recreation Commission will be held in the Hutton Room of the Stratham Municipal Center,
10 Bunker Hill Avenue.

The public may access this meeting at the date and time above using this conference call information:  Please
dial the conference number 1 (877) 292-5329. When prompted for a pin code, input 2248.

To access materials related to this meeting, please see this link
https://www.strathamnh.gov/recreationcommission

To read more about conducting meetings pursuant to RSA 91-A during the current public health emergency
please visit: www.strathamnh. gov/select-board files/telemeetings.

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

IIL. Consideration of Minutes from previous meetings
Iv. Treasurer’s Report

a. Recreation Revolving Account — Funds Transfer
V. Report of Stratham Parks & Recreation Director

a. Bone Builders returns to the Municipal Center

b. Senior Meeting space

¢. Spring Sp'orts — COVID Guidelines

d. Basketball Program status

e. Spring Soccer

VI Communications and Miscellaneous
VIIL Old Business
a. Smyk Park

b. Pump Track renovation

c. Stevens Park signage



VI New Business
a. Disc Golf
b. Drive-in Movie
c. Conservation Commission, Park Association
d. Danielle Harmon Award preparations
IX. = Adjournment

The Recreation Commission reserves the right to conduct the meeting in any order they deem appropriate. A motion to enter Non-Public
Session in accordance with RSA 91-A: 3 may occur at any time during the meeting.



DRAFT

Town of Stratham

Stratham Recreation Commission Action Sheet
March 16, 2021

This action sheetis provided as a means of communicating actions of the Stratham Recreation Commission to the public
in a timely manner. Meeting Minutes associated with this meeting will be published following drafting and approval of the
Commission.

At 7:04 pm, Tracy A. opened the meeting.

In Attendance: Tracy Abbott, Sean Kotkowski, Jeff Simeone, Joe LoveJoy, Kate Dardinski
Absent:n/a

Guests: Seth Hickey, Parks & Recreation Director

The following paragraph was read at the start of the meeting;

This meeting is taking place pursuantto authorization granted through a Governor’s EmergencyOrder. Please note that

there is no physical location to observe and listen contemporaneously to this meeting. However, in accordance with the
Emergency Order, the public may access this meeting at the date and time above using this conference call information.
Please dial the conference number (877) 205-7349 and input 2254 when prompted fora userpin/code.

If at any time during the meeting you have difficulty, hearingthe proceedings, please call 603 772-7391 ext. 187.

I Call to Order
A.  Tracy made a motion to open the meeting at 7:04 pm
1L Roll Call
A. In Attendance: Tracy Abbott, Sean Kotkowski, Jeff Simeone, Kate Dardinski, Joe Lovejoy
B. Called in remotely: Greg BabbinS
III. Consideration of Minutes from previous meetings
A. Joe made a motion to approve
1. Sean 2nd’d
2. Unanimously approved
V. Treasurer’s Report
A. Review of financial reports
V. Report of Stratham Parks & Recreation Director
A. Smyk Park
1. Walk through planned for future meeting to discuss possibilities for use
B. Stevens Park — Recommend improvements for tennis courts

1. Seth explained need to purchase new bench and nets for courts at Stevens



2. Motion to approve $1300 in funds made by Jeff
a) Kate 2nd’d
b) Unanimously approved
VL Communications and Miscellaneous
A. Greg introduced idea of bringing a Disc course to Stratham
1. Greg provided overview of the sport and cultural fit in Stratham
2. Will add to agenda for future meeting to discuss further.
VIL Old Business
A. Trail Management Advisory Committee Update
VIIL New Business
A. Re-appoint Board members
1. April officially resigning from the board
B. Re-elect Board positions
1. Jeff was nominated as Treasurer for an additional 1 year term
2. Tracy was nominated as Chair for additional 1 year term
3. Kate was nominated as Treasurer for 1 year term
4. Sean made a motion to approve all new positions
a) Kate 2nd’d
b) Positions approved unanimously
IX. Adjournment
A. Sean made a motion to adjourn at 8:42 pm
B. Kate 2ud’d
C. Unanimously approved

NEXT MEETING: TuesdayApril 14th, 2021 @ 7pm at the Municipal Center



Town of Stratham

Recreation Revolving Accounts
Activity through 12/28/2020

Beginning Overall

Description Accounts YTD Activity Ending Balance
Balances
Returned Check Fees 104-3402-02-000 B ~ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 |
{Bank Service Fees 104-4155-01-197 ($152.19)| $0.00|  ($152.19)|
104-3402-23-000
Baseball 104452117000 | $1,115.74 ($1,127.83) ($12.09)
104-3402-24-000 -
Baseball Camp 1104-4521-21-000 | ~ $0.00 | _ $0.00| _$0.00 |
104-3402-05-000
Baseball Field 104-4521-04-000 $0.00 $0.00 © $0.00
104-3402-26-000 ]
Basketball 104-4521-16-000 $10,165.87 ($6,573.95) $3,591.92
' 104-3402-53-000 o -
Bike Rental 104-4521-56-000 | ($67.72) $0.00 ($67.72)|
|104-3402-07-000 -
Cooperstown J 104-4521-06-000 $303.50 | $0.00 $303.50 |
104-3402-17-000
Coyote Club 104-4521-31-000 | ~ $835879 $1,117.77 | _ $9,476.56
104-3402-06-000
Donations 104-4521-41-000 $21,128.90 $1,141.77 $22,270.67
104-3402-47-000 ' -
Equipment Rental B 104-4521-52-000 ~ %000 %000 ~ $0.00
Explorer Post 1 . $632.00 | _ $0.00 _ $632.00
Park Donations 1104-3402-41-000 $578.44 | 7 $0.00 ~ $578.44
104-3402-55-000 ]
Family Fun Day 104452160000  $725.24 ($471.00) $254.24
104-3402-08-000
Family Trips 104-4521-14-000 | $117.61 . $391.04 ~ $508.65
104-3402-34-000 ]
Field Rental 104-4521-07-000  $4,749.28 $700.00 | $5,449.28
104-3402-11-000 R ]
Fire Tower 5K i ~1104-4521-23-000 $0.00 | $0.00 /$0.00
o 104-3402-35-000 ) A ' o
Grants 104-4521-42-000 | §0.00 %000  $0.00]
Interest Income 104-3402-01-000 = $4,844.78 | $727.26 | _ $5572.04 |
Lacrosse - 104-4521-08-000 | 8000 $0.00 | . $0.00 |
104-3402-20-000
Lacrosse Camp 104-4521-09-000 |  ($479.04)| $0.00 ($479.04))
104-3402-46-000 }
Longhorn Baseball 104-4521-50-000 ($543.53) ~ $0.00 ($543.53)
Office Expense ~ 104-4521-40-000 !7777  ($2500) $0.00 |  ($25.00)
Park Association ‘jo4-}402-44-000 . ~ $2,624.00 ] ~ ($2,016.67)  $607.33
o 104-3402-29-000 N B N
|Programming 104-4521-22-000  $1,393.13 $11,894.30 $13,287.43
104-3402-49-000
Race Series 104-4521-53-000 | $6,823.47 | _ ($1,329.66)] $5,493.81 |
104-3402-04-000
Reserve Account 104-4521-02-000 . $4223.87 | ($7,817.79) B ($3,593.92)
104-3402-54-000 I
Skate Park  104-4521-59-000 ~$10,248.63 | $162502 $11,873.65
104-3402-09-000 3
Ski Program ~104-4521-15-000  $15,612.87  ($17,451.70), ($1,838.83)
104-3402-21-000 ] -
Soccer 104-4521-10-000 $3,387.80 $775.57 $4,163.37
' 104-3402-22-000 ‘; I o
Soccer Field _104-4521-11-000 $0.00 $0.00 _ %0.00
104-3402-51-000 1
Soccer Reserves 104-4521-55-000 l $24,596.02 $0.00 | $24,596.02




Town of Stratham
Recreation Revolving Accounts
Activity through 12/28/2020

Description Accounts Begl;:;ggc(::erall YTD Activity Ending Balance
( 104-3402-25-000 )
Softball 104-4521-18-000 $9,946.27 | $184.73 _ $10,131.00|
Software Purchase 1104-4521-01-000 | $0.00 | ($3,480.00) (83,480.00)|
104-3402-39-000
Spring Thaw ‘1044521-415—000 I $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Stone Oven Catering 104-3402-50-000 | $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
104-3402-13-000 ]
Summer Camp ‘104-4521-24—000 ) $14,518.51 ($4.473.38) ;7__$10,045.13
104-3402-27-000
Tennis ~ 104-4521-20-000 ‘  $4,420.82  $2,052.72 $6,473.54
104-3402-57-000 ]
Trail Maintenance 1104-4521-62-000 ) $1,193.62 $Jl193.62
Wee Fit $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00
104-3402-18-000 ]
Zumba 104-4521-35-000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Variance ($20.00) %000 ~ ($20.00)
ICk #2940 to TOS to correct ]
misposting to Rec Rev. s/b GF ($293.80) | - $0.00 ($293.80)
Transfer from EMS Fund (deposited [ T —
in error) - ($744.00) | $0.00 | ($744.00)
Totals: $151,383.88 ($24,131.80) $127,252.08



Budget vs Actual - Single Department

Run: 4/05/2021 at 2:23 PM

Expenses

4520 - Parks and Recreatiqn

100 4520 02 145 Recreation Payroll
100 4520 02 147 Program Asst Salary
Total Payroli

100 4520 02 201 Office Expenses
100 4520 02 204 Memberships
100 4520 02 273 Seniors Trips
100 4520 02 308 Staff Training/Education
100 4520 02 316 Cellphone Reimbursement
100 4520 02 319 Gas-Mileage
100 4520 02 324 Brochures/Newsletters
100 4520 02 328 Special Events

Total Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Town of Stratham

Page: 1
For 3/31/2021
YTD Budget v. YTD

FY2021 FY2021 Actual % FY2020

Budget Actual Difference Expended Actual
72,827.00 16,887.28 55,939.72 23.19 16,557.72
47,612.00 8.663.88 38,948.12 18.20 10.824.02
120,439.00 25,551.16 94,887.84 21.22 27,381.74
1,200.00 119.88 1,080.12 9.99 426.90
0.00 442,98 (442.98) 0.00 739.85
6,000.00 1,414.62 4,585.38 23.58 450.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79.01
1,302.00 325.36 976.64 24.99 0.00
650.00 356.70 293.30 54.88 0.00
1,500.00 125.98 1,374.02 8.40 119.98
13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 0.00 1,046.33
23,652.00 2,785.52 20,866.48 11.78 2,862.07
144,091.00 28,336.68 115,754.32 19.67 30,243.81




TOWN OF STRATHAM
Incorporated 1716

10 Bunker Hill Avenue ° Stratham, NH 03885

Parks and Recreation, 603-775-7450 ext. 250

Fax, 603-775-0517

Date: 3/16/21

To: Recreation Commission

From: SethHickey, Parks and Recreation Director

RE: Funds Transfer, revised 4/8/21

Perthe Stratham Parks and Recreation Revolving Fund Policy, as the Recreation Director forthe Town of
Stratham, | am requesting that funds be transferred from unused line items within the Recreation
Revolving Fund to the Reserve Accountline. 75% of the fund balances of the Program Funds are
transferred annually to the Recreation Reserve line within the Recreation Revolving Account. Lines
carrying a negative balance will be zeroed out.

Bike Rental (67.72) Coyote Club 7,107.42
Family Fun Day 190.65 Family Trips 381.49
Lacrosse Camp (479.04) Programming 9,965.57
Race Series 4,120.36 Ski Program (1,838.83)
Stove Oven Catering 1,500 Summer Camp 7,533.85
Tennis 4,855.16 Total Transfer 33,268.91

These funds will be authorized for use by the Recreation Commission as requested by the Parks and
Recreation Director. The funds will be utilized to furtherthe mission and purpose of the Parks &
Recreation Department through strategicinitiatives and to help offset operationalexpenses.

This is transferis typically done in November, because of reconciliation of the Recreation Revolving Fund

not occurring until the end of the calendaryear, it has been delayed untilnow.

I would recommend that this be up for consideration at the Recreation Commission meeting on April
13" underthe Report of the Parks and Recreation Director.



March 15, 2021

Stratham Hill Park Disc Golf Proposal

To the Stratham Recreation Commission, and to Whom It May Concern,

I wish to propose the creation of a disc golf course at Stratham Hill Park. Disc golf has a demonstrated
history of growth over the last 20 years, and particularly in 2020 where the pandemic called for
activities which allowed for appropriate social distancing. On a personal note, I have participated in
this activity for 15+ years myself now, and currently enjoy playing on a routine basis with my family.
Below I will outline what I believe is helpful information in evaluating fitting out the park with a disc
golf course.

What is Disc Golf?

Disc golf is a game that is played in a similar fashion to golf, but instead of using a set of clubs
to hit a ball to a green with a pin, a flying disc (similar to a Frisbee) is used.

Similar to golf, there are drivers, midranges (irons), and putters used to traverse each hole.

Disc golf is often played in (but not limited to) wooded areas, along trails/water, and other areas
where terrain may proved a useful and entertaining challenge to the players.

Disc golf is often found, though may not be noticed, integrated neatly with existing park
infrastructure, where there are season layouts that flexibly accommodate park activities

Benefits:

Costs:

Cost to Play — Most folks start out in disc golf with a starter pack of three discs at a cost of $20-
$30 ‘

Promotes a healthy outdoor lifestyle. An average 18 hole round of disc golf sees participants
walking nearly 3 miles as they navigate the terrain of the course. It is not uncommon to find
dedicated players playing multiple courses a day. :

Can be played by almost any age group, with kids beginning to learn around age 6 and carrying
on through adulthood. Right now on the disc golf pro tour, a 15 year old from Iowa is
competing against a 35 year old from Texas.

Can be played alone or in large groups (singles/doubles/tournaments etc)

Disc golf is played year round. Winter putting leagues have also gained popularity in instances
where winter snow accumulation makes hiking the course prohibitively difficult.

Provides a destination for tourism/economic growth. Speaking from personal experience, we
always keep a small number of discs in the car when traveling as a family. If we find a nice
course to stop at along the way to our destination, we will stop for an hour or so and play some
of the holes allowing everyone, kids especially, time to stretch out and enjoy some outdoor
time.

COVID-19 (and future?) — Disc golf is a great way to socialize outdoors while maintaining
social distancing.

Typically it costs about $20,000 for a complete course installation. This includes:
o Tee Pads



Signage

Baskets

Trash/Recycling Bins

Benches
© Design Fees

*  Course Maintenance — trash collection is required if it is not stipulated as carry in/carry out.
General course maintenance is periodically required to ensure tee pads/benches are maintaining
integrity, or to move pin locations. As the course becomes established, it is typically found to be
a community activity to maintain these items. It can also be fun to engage the boy/girl scouts in
these activities, similar to their workout stations around the park.

O O O o

Implementation at Stratham Hill Park:
* 18 hole course played in the wooded and open areas.
© Focus toward lowest utilized areas of the park
© Ensure the course makes use of the various terrains of the park (fields, woods, slopes, water,
and windy areas), bringing players over the top of the hill
© Design should include provisions for multiple tee pads per hole, ensuring accessibility for
any skill level
© Design should include provisions for multiple pin locations
Design should integrate neatly with the existing parking and trail infrastructure
© 36 holes would be amazing, if possible. If not, ensure the design is in place for future
installation.
* DPutting area near a covered sitting area. Two baskets placed approximately 60 apart.
*  Kiosk explaining the course layout (though many players simply use smartphones/GPS) and
displaying any local notices.
* PDGA compliant design

Thank you very much for your consideration, I hope that the details above have helped to provide an
appropriate overview of what disc golf is, and what it could look like in our park. If there are any
questions, comments, or concerns, I would be happy to provide input in person or via the contact
details below. Thank you for your consideration!

Greg Babbin

49 Stratham Heights Rd
Stratham, NH 03885

Email: Babbing@gmail.com

Cell: 603-969-2066



Town of Stratham, Parks and Recreation

| Stratham COVID Guidelines

Parks & Recreation

Spring Recreation Sports

Review and follow the NH Universal Guidelines

Review and follow Amateur & Youth Sports

Risk Level: Moderate
Activities: weekday & weekend practices, home and away games for Softball & Baseball

This spring season will not look like past seasons of spring sports here in Stratham. While many in
person activities have been cancelled during the winter months, we are hoping to be able to offer a safe
and fun experience for the youth of Stratham. We expect 100% compliance with the guidance outlined
below. These guidelines are for youth in our programs. Questions or concerns about the guidance
outlined below should be directed to Seth Hickey, the Parks and Recreation Director at
shickey@strathamnh.gov or 603-771-4741 Ext 250.

Everyone

When should you stay home?

All coaches, spectators and participants who have signs or symptoms of illness are to stay home when ill
to decrease risk of viral transmission.

a. If you have any symptoms of COVID-19 (see Universal Guidelines for list of potential
symptoms) or fever of 100.4 degrees F or higher.

b. If you have had any close contact with someone who is suspected or confirmed to have
COVID-19 in the past 14 days.

Person(s) with any COVID-19 symptoms, those who report close contact with someone suspected or
confirmed with COVID-19, or those reporting travel risk factors should not be allowed to attend the
game or practice session:

a. Symptomatic persons should be instructed to contact their health care provider to be tested
for COVID-19 and self-isolate at home following the instructions below.

b. Asymptomatic persons reporting that in the past 14 days they have had close contact with
someone suspected or confirmed with COVID-19, or who report one of the traveled-related risk
factors should self-quarantine for 10 days from their last exposure or return from travel.

Parents/Spectators




Familiarize yourself with the online screening tool. Fill it out for your player within an hour prior to each
event. Players who are not screened will not be permitted to participate.

We strongly suggest that only registered participants, parents and siblings are the only individuals
permitted at athletic fields during games and practice sessions.

We encourage families to limit spectators to 1-2 household members per player. All spectators
attending a sporting event should be asked to wear cloth face coverings while around other spectators,
staff, volunteers, and athletes when social distancing is not possible.

All spectators must remain in designated spectator area and socially distance or wear a mask.

Parents and coaches should not transport any athletes that are not immediate family members. In the
event, that this becomes necessary, all parties must wear cloth face coverings and space out seating to
maintain maximal distance from each other.

Spectators who do not comply with the above requirements will be asked to leave and be barred from
attendance at future events.

Players/Athletes

All players must be screened at home by a parent for COVID-19 related symptoms. Please use this
criteria for the screening:

a. Has any symptoms of COVID-19 (see Universal Guidelines for list of potential symptoms) or
fever of 100.4 degrees F or higher.

* Respiratory symptoms such as runny nose, nasal congestion, sore throat, cough
or shortness of breath

®  General body symptoms such as muscle aches, chills and severe fatigue

* Gastrointestinal symptoms such as nausea, vomiting or diarrhea

® Changes to sense of taste or smell

b. Has had any close contact with someone who is suspected or confirmed to have COVID-19 in
the past 14 days.

To manage your screening process, families will be required to use a new feature within TeamSnap
called Health Check. Family members can answer the necessary screening questions within the app prior
to arriving to the field. As the coach, you can quickly review who has conducted the necessary screening
of your players within the Health Check feature. More information on this can be found at,
https://helpme.teamsnap.com/article/1501-health-check.

All players/athletes should bring to sporting events and wear, reusable/washable cloth face coverings
over their nose and mouth.

* Players/Athletes between the ages of Kindergarten and 2™ grade are required to
wear, reusable/washable cloth face coverings over their nose and mouth at all times.

e Players /Athletes between 3™ and 12t grade should bring to sporting events and
wear, reusable/washable cloth face coverings over their nose and mouth when
around others and not actively engaged in athletics.




e _Athletes should arrive to the field already dressed and prepared to participate.

Athletes should bring their own water bottles. No sharing or common use water bottles or drinking
stations are allowed.

Athletes shall bring their own equipment and not share their personal equipment with other players.
Athletes should carry hand sanitizer in personal equipment bag, if a bag is brought to practice or games.

Athletes preparing to rejoin play should sanitize hands prior to leaving the bench/dugout (after water
break or between substitutions).

Each player will have a rest area designated by cones placed by the coach prior to arrival. No benches or
dugouts will be utilized.

Players are encouraged to bring their own chair or towel for their designated area.
Coaches
Coaches and athletes should be screened on arrival to each sporting event by asking if the individual:

a. Has any symptoms of COVID-19 (see Universal Guidelines for list of potential symptoms) or
fever of 100.4 degrees F or higher.

b. Has had any close contact with someone who is suspected or confirmed to have COVID-19 in
the past 14 days.

To manage your screening process, players and coaches will be required to use a new feature within
TeamSnap called Health Check. https://helpme.teamsnap.com/article/1501-health-check.

Coaches who do not actively attempt to enforce the protocols during the session will be removed as a
coach from all activities for the spring 2021 season.

An isolation area shall be identified and communicated to all coaches and athletes at the beginning of
every session for anyone who develops symptoms during the session. Parents will be notified by the
coach to pick up the participant as soon as possible. This isolation area for each field is noted below. If a
player is put into the isolation area, the Parks and Recreation Director must be notified.

Stratham Hill Park — Main Stage
Municipal Center — Equipment Shed
Stevens Field — Irrigation Shed

Sequential practices and games should be scheduled to allow adequate time for cleaning of
facilities/equipment and to allow for spectators and athletes to exit the area and avoid interaction with
other incoming or exiting groups.

Multiple groups are allowed to practice in one large area/field as long as the separate groups do not mix
or interact in any way (e.g., no floating of coaches or support staff, and no interaction between athletes
of different training groups).



Training sessions may begin and are allowed for groups of up to 50 participants (e.g., 45 athletes per
training area with 5 staff/coaches/volunteers).

The assistant coach(es) will act as a safety officer and will be monitoring social distancing and
compliance with protective actions and prompt other staff and athletes and spectators about social
distancing, hand hygiene and use of cloth face coverings.

Alcohol-based hand sanitizer with at least 60% alcohol must be readily made available to coaches and
athletes and kept with coaches at all times.

Shared equipment provided by the staff or volunteers must be cleaned and disinfected according to CDC
guidance after every use between athletes and at the completion of each, training session. During
practices, training sessions, and competitive sporting events, close-contact, non-athletic activities shall
be avoided.

Equipment bags and backpacks of athletes should be placed 6-feet apart. Athletes should not touch
other athletes’ bags, equipment or water bottles. Benches/dugouts must not be used for storage of
personal equipment or group equipment.

Bench area must not be used for storage of personal equipment or group equipment. Centralized areas
for congregating, such as benches and dugouts, should be avoided unless there is enough room to allow
for at least 6 feet of space between staff, volunteers, and athletes.

All mouth-based activities often encountered with training sessions shall not be allowed. This includes
but is not limited to: spitting, chewing gum, licking fingers, and chewing/spitting sunflower seeds.

A good resource to share with parents and players prior to the start of the season from the CDC
regarding youth sports, https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=LMBziaVRChY.

When to can an athlete return to play?

Person(s) with suspect or confirmed diagnosis of COVID-19 must stay home until:
a. At least 10 days have passed since symptoms first appeared, AND

b. At least 3 days (72 hours) have passed since recovery






Stratham Recreation Commission Members

New program request

Name: Outdoor Movies

Location: Municipal Center

Dates: Friday Evenings, twice a month (May-August)

Sponsored by Marci Francis, paying for half of the equipment exchange for promoting Real Estate
business.

Collaboration with WML and Stratham Parks and Recreation (SMS PTO?)
No movies license required if hosting events on Municipal Center Property.
No charge to attend, donations only.

Must registerin advance, limited seating.

Space to be used would be the multipurpose field at the MC.

Given the proximity to the homes on Market Street, residents will be notified in advance.

Equipment needed:

Projector Screen

$1,798 $550

FM Transmitter Powered Speakers
$200 $300

Total: $2848, half to paid for by sponsorship, remaining funds to be paid out of the Recreation Revolving
Fund.

The equipment will be utilized for other recreation programming and made available for Town functions
and events as necessary.



